Courthouse Redundancy Fiber Optic Project

Elkhart County Highway Department

ADDENDUM NO. 1

Answers to Prebid Questions

What are the splicing requirements for tie-ins to the existing fiber? The contractor will not splice
to the existing fiber. The new fiber cable is to be coiled and spliced in house at a later date.
What are the depths for the conduit? 32-48 inches

What type of handholes will be installed? 24x36x30 https://www.channell.com/product/bulk-
4/

Will the contractor supply all the material? Yes

Will the contactor be responsible for permitting? Yes.




Courthouse Redundancy Fiber Optic Project

PRE-BID MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET
November 1, 2023
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